FILED 3/14/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 03091-2019

GUINSTER FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

FLORIDA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS

Writer’s Direct Dial Number: (850) 521-1706
Writer’s E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com

March 14, 2019
E-PORTAL FILING

Mr. Adam Teitzman, Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket 20180143-EI -- Petition to initiate rulemaking to revise and amend portions of
Rule 25-6.0426, F.A.C., Recovery of Economic Development Expenses, by Florida
Power & Light Company, Gulf Power Company, and Tampa Electric Company.

Dear Mr. Teitzman;

Attached for filing in the referenced docket, please find Florida Public Utilities
Company’s responses to Staff’s March 8 Data Requests in the referenced docket.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. As always, please don’t hesitate to let me
know if you have any questions or concerns.

Kind regards,

o

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 521-1706

Enclosure

Cc:/Lauren Davis — Office of General Counsel
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Docket No. 20180143-EI: Petition to Initiate Rulemaking to Revise and Amend
Portions of Rule 25-6.0426, F.A.C., Recovery of Economic Development of Expenses,
by Florida Power & Light Company, Gulf Power Company, Tampa Electric Company.

Florida Public Utilities Company’s Responses to Staff’s First Data Request

1. Does the utility anticipate any adverse impacts to Florida’s small businesses (as
defined by Section 288.703, F.S.)? If there would be adverse impacts to small
businesses, what would they be? Please discuss.

Company Response:

FPUC has not done an in-depth study of the potential impacts of the rule changes on its
territory; however, based on the wording of the proposed changes, it seems unlikely that
there would be adverse impacts to small businesses in FPUC’s territory.

2. Does the utility anticipate any adverse impacts over $1 million in the aggregate within
five years of its implementation in Florida’s economic growth, private sector job creation,
and private sector investment? Please discuss.

Company Response:

FPUC has not done an in-depth study of the potential impacts of the rule changes on its
territory; however, based on the wording of the proposed changes, FPUC believes it is
unlikely that there would be adverse impacts of over $1 million to economic growth and
job creation arising from the proposed rule changes.

3. Does the utility anticipate any adverse impacts over $1 million in the aggregate within
five years of its implementation in Florida’s business competiveness (including the
ability of persons doing business in other states or domestic markets), productivity, and
innovation? Please discuss.

Company Response:

FPUC has not done an in-depth study of the potential impacts of the rule changes on its
territory; however, based on the wording of the proposed changes, FPUC believes it is
unlikely that there would be adverse impacts of over $1 million to the business
competitiveness of markets in FPUC’s territory arising from the proposed rule changes.

4. Does the utility anticipate any effect on state and local government revenues?

Company Response:
FPUC has not done an in-depth study of the potential impacts of the rule changes on its

territory; however, based on the wording of the proposed changes, FPUC believes it is
unlikely that there would be adverse impacts on state and local government revenues.




Docket No. 20180143-El

5. Please provide an analysis of economic impacts on small businesses, small counties, and
small cities.

Company Response:
FPUC has not done an in-depth study of the potential impacts of the rule changes on its
territory, nor does it have access to the data resources necessary to compile a thorough
response to this question in the time allowed.

6. Please provide and discuss any other economic benefits or costs of staff’s draft rule
changes regarding the recovery of economic development expenses which the
Commission may find useful.

Company Response:
FPUC has not done an in-depth study of the potential impacts of the rule changes on its
territory, nor does it have access to the data resources necessary to compile a thorough
response to this question in the time allowed.

7. Please provide the bill impact of staff’s draft rule change on a residential customer using
1,000 kWh per month.

Company Response:
There is no bill impact of staff’s draft rule change for a Florida Public Utilities’ residential
customer using 1,000 kWh per month,

8. Please provide the bill impact of staff’s draft rule change on a small commercial customer
(on a GS rate schedule) using 1,500 kWh per month.

Company Response:
There is no bill impact of staff’s draft rule change for a Florida Public Utilities’small
commercial customer using 1,500 kWh per month.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of Florida Public Utilities Company’s
Responses to Staff’s March 8 First Data Requests has been furnished by Electronic Mail to the

following parties of record this 14th day of March, 2019:

Lauren Davis

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
ladavis@psc.state.fl.us

James D. Beasley/J. Jeffry Wahlen
Ausley Law Firm

Post Office Box 391

Tallahassee, FL. 32302
jbeasley(@ausley.com

jwahlen@ausley.com

Steven Griffin

Beggs & Lane

P.O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL. 32591-2950
srg@beggslane.com

K. Plante

111 W. Madison St., 680 Pepper Bldg.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399
joint.admin.procedures@leg.state.fl.us

James King

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL. 33408-0420
James.king@fpl.com

Kenneth Hoffman

Florida Power & Light Company
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com

Ms. Paula K. Brown
Tampa Electric Company
Regulatory Affairs
P.O.Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111
Regdept@tecoenergy.com

Holly Henderson

Gulf Power Company

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 618
Tallahassee FL 32301
holly.henderson@nexteraenergy.com

Russell A. Badders

Shane Boyett

Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola, FL 32520-0780
Russell.Badders(@nexteraenergy.com

Charles.Bovett@nexteraenergy.com

J.R. Kelly/P. Christensen
Office of Public Counsel
c/o The Florida Legislature

| 111 W. Madison Street, Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
Kelly.JR@leg.state.fl.us
Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us
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Matthew Bernier Dianne M. Triplett

Duke Energy Duke Energy

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 299 First Avenue North
Tallahassee, FL. 32301 St. Petersburg, FL. 33701
Matthew.Bernier(@duke-energy.com Dianne. Triplett@duke-energy.com
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Beth Keating  \

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 521-1706






